MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 14, 2019 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

The regular meeting of the Onondaga Township Board was called to order on November 14, 2019 at 7:30 PM. The location for this meeting was 4756 Baldwin St., Onondaga, MI.

We said the pledge and had a moment of silence.

Present were Treasurer Rhiannon Schindewolf-DeShais, Trustee Mary Jane Hector, Supervisor Steven Dwight, and Clerk Diane Johnson. Trustee Jim Tow was absent. There were 5 citizens present.

SET AND/OR AMEND THE AGENDA:

Steve made a motion to accept the agenda as presented. Mary Jane seconded. All Ayes.

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS: None

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment started and ended at 7:32

FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT: The Fire Chief discussed his report. He also mentioned the hose and ladder testing were completed. Also, the Jaws were certified.

TREASURER:

Rhiannon amended the ending balance for September. The balance on October 31st was \$32,627.41. She also mentioned she is getting the taxes ready to send out this month.

PLANNING COMMISSION: Mary Jane reported they had a meeting and tabled issues they were discussing. Ray gave the board the pages from the zoning ordinance showing what is allowed by right or special use.

CLERK: No report

ZONING ENFORCMENT: Report submitted.

PARKS:

Rhiannon mentioned they had the clean-up day. The pavilion roof has been replaced. She also mentioned Pat Clone is ready to give up the Ranger position and the park board would like Jim Knighten appointed. We will wait until we have an official resignation from Pat. Rhiannon is still working on finding someone to help with a grant.

SUPERVISOR

Steve reported he is going to be making several changes on our webpage next Wednesday so if anyone knows of needed changes to contact him by then. He has spoken with Frontier, and was informed, they are doing upgrades in our area in 2020. He told of a Supervisors meeting he attended with the Road commission. Bellevue Road is supposed to be fixed in 2021.

TRUSTEES:

Mary Jane mentioned the hall was rented for the weekend the church wanted the tables so they will not be using them.

PETITIONS, ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS; None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Rhiannon made a motion to approve the minutes from the last meeting. Mary Jane seconded. All Ayes.

Steve made a motion to accept the minutes from the October 16th special meeting. Mary Jane seconded. All Ayes

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

Steve made a motion to approve the bills. Mary Jane seconded. All Ayes.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. PLANNING COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS;
 - a. Steve made motion to replace Richard Hoskins with Brandy Tinke. Rhiannon seconded. All Ayes
 - b. Steve made a motion to reappoint Pam Culver to the planning commission. Diane seconded. All ayes
 - c. Steve made a motion to reappoint Judith Reese to the planning commission. Mary Jane seconded. All Ayes

ANY OTHER BUSINESS:

Rhiannon brought up the fact that we have a board member that is never here anymore and wondered what we should be doing. Discussion followed. There is no action needed.

ADJOURNMENT:

Steve made a motion we adjourn. Rhiannon seconded. All Ayes. Meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm.

Minutes Written and Submitted by Diane Johnson Onondaga Township Clerk